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To: (10)(2e) || (10)2e) [@IYaill]

From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Tue 2/25/2020 11:20:23 PM

Subject: RE: Antw: Confidential: Cluster in Germany, close to NL

Was 1k al bang voor.
Als ik ergens bij kan ondersteunen...

Succes (en sterkte)

Van: M @rivn ol

Datum: 25 februari 2020 om 23:52:15 CET

Aan: <N @:ivin >

Onderwerp: RE: Antw: Confidential: Cluster in Germany, close to NL

Wordt uitgezocht, weer nachtwerk....

Van: [IEEEINEN -BGOEON @i o>

Datum: 25 februan 2020 om 22:45:34 CET

LEIH  (10)2e) B (10)28) [@iskgnliieg

Onderwerp: RE: Antw: Confidential: Cluster in Germany, close to NL

Top!

From: BEEDEN <SG DR @ rivm.nl>

Sent: dinsdag 25 februari 2020 22:45

To: (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

Subject: Antw: Confidential: Cluster in Germany, close to NL

We zitten al erboven op!

van: IEGIEDNE I o rivin.oi>

Datum: 25 februari 2020 om 22:43:27 CET

Aan: INEEI SR @ rivm. 1>, I SERDE @ rivm.o>

Onderwerp: Confidential: Cluster in Germany, close to NL
Prioriteit: Hoog
Hoi,
Net ontvangen van (10)(2e) .( Hij diagnosticeert in Duitsland, world leading expert op coronavirussen).

Sent: dinsdag 25 februari 2020 22:41
To: INIREEDIN GO o i m.n1>
Subject: Cluster in Germany, close to NL

all (10)2e) |

there are two cases of SARS2 in Germany. Local newspapers say it is a couple, detected because of severe symptoms in one of
them, no travel history. This looks very much like an undiscovered cluster will emerge over the next days. The patients stem from an
area called “Selfkant” near Heinsberg — a corner of Germany surrounded by the Netherlands. Can you investigate this? The area in



Germany is totally rural, while over in NL there are some cities (Sittard). People there commute between both countries. | bet the

cluster is in NL.

Professor (10)(2e)
(10)(2e)
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